DNK Schedule 1

From: Wetsch, Nancy

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 5:50 PM
To:

Subject: Operational Flow Order
Importance: High

NOTICE OF OPERATIONAL FLOW ORDER

In accordance with Missouri Gas Energy (MGE) Tariff Sheet Numbers
61.4 thru 67; MGE is issuing an Operational Flow Order (OFQ) effective
September 1, 2009 for the entire month of September. MGE is
issuing the OFO due to high levels of natural gas in storage. The OFO
has been issued for UNDER-DELIVERIES only. During the OFO,
penalties are assessed when daily Authorized Usage (retainage
adjusted pipeline receipts) exceeds daily deliveries to EGM meters
greater than 5% of Authorized Usage.

All large volume customers and shipper/marketers are asked to
manage their energy needs and make sure their daily nomination
does not exceed their daily consumption of fuel during this period.
Should you have any questions, please call Jim Ferneau at 816-360-
5871, Teresa Villanueva at 816-360-5701, or Nancy Wetsch at 816-360-
5552.

Nancy Wetsch
Missouri Gas Energy
Gas supply sSpecialist





